LRBal713
1/25/2016 12:17:54 PM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Senate Amendment (SA-SB387)
Received: 1/25/2016 Received By: gmalaise
For: Alberta Darling (608) 266-5830 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Rachel
Subject: Children - TPR and adoption Drafter: gmalaise
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Darling@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Posttermination of parental rights; appointment of successor guardian; change in placement
Instructions:
See attached--draft companion to al641
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1?7 gmalaise anienaja o
1/25/2016 1/25/2016 _
1 . sbasford sbasford
- 1/25/2016 1/25/2016
FE Sent For:

<END>



Malzaise, Gordon ‘
5

From: Keith, Rachel

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 8:39 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendment for SB 387
Attachments: 15a1641_P1.pdf

Hi Gordon,

Can | have the Senate amendment for the attached language to SB 3877

Rachel Keith
Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
608-266-5830



State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016  LEGISLATUF

/- LRBad&4bP1
| v ))’}‘ < GMM:amn
T~Ae

“ CCMJ\mw{j

S b P .
» = " LD »
3 3"‘-!‘,‘" ¢

»)
>
L/
-

DD

L

MRLYNAMENDMENT ,

R TO ASSEMBFY\BILL
@t T
S

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 3, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6 and substitute “no objection is filed, case”.
3 2. Page 10, line 18: delete “48.43 (8) or”.

4 3. Page 48, line 15: delete lines 15 to 25.

5 4. Page 50, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14 and substitute:

6 “(bm) Hearing; order. On receipt of the notice under par. (a), the court shall
7 review the notice and decide whether to hold a hearing on the matter prior to
8 ordering any change in placement or to enter an order changing the child’s placement
9 as proposed in the notice without a hearing. If the court decides to hold a hearing

10 on the matter, within 10 days after the notice is filed with the court, but at least 3
11 days before the hearing, the court shall provide notice of the hearing to the agency

12 appointed as the guardian of the child, the district attorney or corporation counsel,
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and all persons who are required to receive notice under par. (a). If the court decides
not to hold a hearing on the matter, within 10 days after the notice is filed with the
court, thé court, without a hearing, shall enter an order changing the child’s
placement as proposed in the notice and shall provide a copy of the order to the
agency appointed as the guardian of the child, the district attorney or corporation
counsel, and all persons who are required to receive notice under par. (a). The child’s
placement may not be changed until 10 days after the notice under par. (a) is filed
with the court unless the court, without a hearing, enters an order changing the
child’s placement sooner.”.

5. Page 51, line 2: after “(1) (a) 1.” insert “and filed with the court”.

6. Page 51, line 3: delete that line and substitute “The court may hold a

hearing on the matter as provided in sub. (1) (bm). In emergency”.

7. Page 51, line 7: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with

page 52, line 19.
8. Page 52, line 21: delete “(b) or (2m) (b)” and substitute “(bm)”.
9, Page 53, line 3: delete “(b) or (2m) (b)” and substitute “(bm)”.

10. Page 53, line 8: delete “or (2m)”.

(END)



